From:

I =
I

Sent: 2018 13:26
To:
Subject: Fw: 21 villa road - Drone Surveying

Please don’t hesitate to contact me should you require any further information.

Regards

MEARS

Making People Swéle

Mears Group PLC.

Unit3

Michael Manley Centre | S
Clyston Street _

London - Www.mearsgroup.co.u

SW8 4TT

I - 20/07/2018 1325

From:
To:
Date: 20/07/2018 10:42
Subject: Fwd: 21 villa road - Drone Surveyin-

Begin forwarded message:

From:

Subject: 21 villa road - Drone Surveying
Date: 20 July 2018 at 09:06:08 BST

To:












Regards,

Managing Director

105-107 Dorset Road,London, SW8 1AB

www.sercontractor.co.uk

Help save paper - do you need to print this email?

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the
individual(s) or entity to whom they are addressed. Any review, transmission, dissemination or other use of, or
taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient
is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient you must not copy or convey this email to any other
person. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by return email immediately and
delete this email from your system and destroy all copies.

Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of the company.

Ser Contractor Ltd - Registered Office 105-107 Dorset Road , London , SW81AB

Registered in England & Wales registration number 7468643
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This email and all information contained within it, is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual, or
entity, to whom it is addressed. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any use, copying, dissemination or disclosure of this information is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this email in error then please notify the sender in the first instance, so that our records can be
amended and please delete the original from your system.

While Mears Group PLC has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of this email and any
attachments containing computer viruses, we advise that any attachments should be scanned by a reputable and up
to date anti-virus tool before they are opened.

Any view or opinions within this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
Mears Group PLC and its subsidiaries.

For any email error related queries please contact us at postmaster@ mearsgroup.co.uk

Mears Group PLC. Registered office: 1390 Montpellier Court, Gloucester Business Park, Brockworth, Gloucester GL3
4AH.

Registered number: 3232863. Country of registration: England and Wales





